
Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form
Page: 1

Claim Number:

MLA Name: Claim Date: 

Constituency:

Type Of Trip:

51658

Olsen, Adam  VM150131 January 31, 2024

Saanich North & the Islands

MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Travel From: Travel To:

Trip Details:

Member of Legislative Assembly

Victoria Richmond

Trip to Richmond for speaking event at LGLA Conference Jan 31-Feb 1

Date Expenses Amount

January 31, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $227.12
Jan 31 - Feb 1

January 31, 2024 Airfare - oneway $263.00
Helijet  Victoria - Vancouver

January 31, 2024 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

February 01, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00
Helijet #  Vancouver - Victoria

February 01, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable $1021.12

12 Feb 2024

Olsen, Adam  VM150131
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



Mr. Adam Olsen 

Cashier

Arrival
Departure

Page No.   

1-31-24
2-01-24 

DescriptionDate Charges

Room Charge

Destination Marketing Fee

Room Tax

Room GST

Resort Fee

Resort Fee Tax

Resort Fee GST

Mastercard

01-31-24

01-31-24

01-31-24

01-31-24

01-31-24

01-31-24

01-31-24

02-01-24

179.00

1.79

19.89

9.04

15.00

1.65

0.75

227.12

Balance 0.00

Payments

0.00
0.00
9.79

GST Summary:
Rooms GST:
Food & Beverage GST:
Other GST:

Email:

1 of 1



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

HeliJet

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet
Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name

Company Bc Green Caucus

Booking

Wednesday, January 31, 2024

Departure:
 Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:
 Vancouver Harbour

» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - SALES
. Adam Olsen, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice 

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

SALE - Seat Sale $255 $242.86

+ GST $12.52

Billing $250.48

Taxes $12.52

Grand Total $263.00

Mastercard $263.00

Date / Time January 31, 2024 @ 11:54:26 AM

Summary **** **** **** 

Expiration

Authorization 099731

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0b26abf470c14aa6eb1a08dc28dcc6be%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175896072213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=APOGOlv40PGyHOBum8zk4mYjooMwc8QGPfOxFIAbxS4%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0b26abf470c14aa6eb1a08dc28dcc6be%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175896357775%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7b194U1DxAvzDtnbJAV4nm1NhaxnYfjhZGF679Ejhg8%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D101026%26Booking_ID%3D775212&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C0b26abf470c14aa6eb1a08dc28dcc6be%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430175896366194%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N5QB7nteagrEEKtn0TlVP%2FQKGR5GI0qqei9olR2wZ%2Fc%3D&reserved=0






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

Thursday, February 1, 2024

Departure:
 Vancouver Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:
Victoria Harbour

» Directions

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
. Adam Olsen, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

+ GST $21.09

Billing $421.91

Taxes $21.09

Grand Total $443.00

Mastercard $443.00

Date / Time February 1, 2024 @ 1:33:12 PM

Summary **** **** **** 

Expiration

Authorization 058219

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C590570ce27bf4d9ce1cb08dc28dcdc9c%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176263461028%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=585KRJ8t22NTXQ1dAVpZvCYWUmf5T6AE0dyUbGiYJPo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C590570ce27bf4d9ce1cb08dc28dcdc9c%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176263469638%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XDuZLI7WljgX8hC0gho9flnbriNrxRUr8xe5zJSVwXo%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D54%26Contact_ID%3D101026%26Booking_ID%3D775213&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C590570ce27bf4d9ce1cb08dc28dcdc9c%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638430176263477718%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PNqlsNZ%2F9IHAqO%2FaWiBedSxqwtGIuPZZd3XRfZbDSTU%3D&reserved=0






Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Travel Claim Form
Page: 1

Claim Number:

MLA Name: Claim Date: 

Constituency:

Type Of Trip:

51734

Olsen, Adam  VM150131 February 12, 2024

Saanich North & the Islands

MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Travel From: Travel To:

Trip Details:

Member of Legislative Assembly

Victoria Vancouver

Attending speaking event at UBC February 12th and UBCM Housing Summit
February 13-14

Date Expenses Amount

February 12, 2024 Accommodation Expenses $601.00
 Feb 12 - 14

February 12, 2024 Airfare $179.00
Harbour Air Saltspring - Vancouver

February 12, 2024 Dinner Only $36.00

February 13, 2024 MLA Per Diem $61.00

February 14, 2024 Airfare $443.00
Helijet flight Vancouver - Victoria

February 14, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

Total Payable $1359.50

15 Feb 2024

Ols d
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



 :
 :
 :

Arrive Date  :
Depart Date  :
No. Of Guest  :

 :

12-FEB-24
14-FEB-24 

ADAM OLSEN

Date           Reference    Description        Charges (CAD) Credits (CAD)
12-FEB-24 DEPOSIT -300.49
12-FEB-24 249.00
12-FEB-24 14.32
12-FEB-24 3.14
12-FEB-24 7.57
12-FEB-24 20.17
12-FEB-24 6.30
13-FEB-24 249.00
13-FEB-24 14.32
13-FEB-24 3.14
13-FEB-24 7.57
13-FEB-24 20.17
13-FEB-24 6.30
14-FEB-24 MC

Deposit-MC-
Room Chrg - Grp - Association 
GST
Destination Marketing Fee 
MRDT
PST
ME MRDT
Room Chrg - Grp - Association 
GST
Destination Marketing Fee 
MRDT
PST
ME MRDT
MasterCard- -300.51

Date
12-FEB-24

** Total  601.00 -601.00
*** Balance     0.00



Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information, and
fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS #

Name Adam Olsen

Booking 

Monday, February 12, 2024

Departure:
Salt Spring (Ganges Harbour)

Directions

Arrival:
 Vancouver Harbour

Directions

35 minutes

KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Comfort
. Adam Olsen, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice 

Air Transportation Charges

Sked 400 : (CXH/GNG/MAP) (2) Comfort $141.82

Sked 400 : Carbon Offset $0.80

Sked 400 : Fuel Surcharge $9.50

Sked 400 :(MAP,GNG,CXH) Ganges Terminal Fee $5.00

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 400 :(MAP,GNG,CXH) VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85

Sked 400/480 : (GNG, CXH, YVR) Ganges Port
Authority Fee

$2.50

+ Goods and Services Tax $8.53

Baggage

All Skeds - Baggage : Comfort Baggage Fee $0.00

All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee $0.00

Billing $170.47

Taxes $8.53

Grand Total $179.00

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fu8889453.ct.sendgrid.net%2Fls%2Fclick%3Fupn%3DG-2BWJiFPzYEP1My25NSC601tNycx6BBTxlJKeFCG2hweimVNRu6-2BuKmx3cLSZSQXTosLd_iQ5xU8GApU9GFXBk3woMTV5rcUxWVGBj-2BWv4V1Nl1ad-2BVf5Ud3S7ZyLM6BTreviXQPxTwScfyQyvK6qQZS5WsFGxTs3v2Pyc3Vww4TwPbv3C8yQ4Nl-2BIL9SG4AyZdjPsO7bg6bltCF-2FUAVt1-2B8LReW2dPZ4g-2Bjl6aB6agAQx0yIum1YKKCOHAV1b1zijmoojAjFv5-2B4tJhVbfpxPyRqRWQ-3D-3D&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C029ce7411d4744f7a93708dc14526028%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638407591234974036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MwfFRzL%2B8Om86oDjfuz0soS%2BNWNUUhKUBREm%2BFzU5uI%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2FSaltspring%2BAir%2F%4048.8531494%2C-123.4997792%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m6!3m5!1s0x5486718898ac6245%3A0x9fbd807df9c9bba9!2sSaltspring%2BAir!8m2!3d48.8531459!4d-123.4975905!3m4!1s0x5486718898ac6245%3A0x9fbd807df9c9bba9!8m2!3d48.8531459!4d-123.4975905&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C029ce7411d4744f7a93708dc14526028%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638407591234974036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=q5qwbryF17ooHAV5HPitD25%2BlWfmvtyaSvwReayo14U%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2FHarbour%2BAir%2BSeaplanes%2F%4049.2901842%2C-123.1205118%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m5!3m4!1s0x0%3A0x987de5e83d71d368!8m2!3d49.2903246!4d-123.1177638&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C029ce7411d4744f7a93708dc14526028%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638407591234974036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=e2VcvV0rlqoPEjokWFd1MVpd8OnBxjz2PpT3iX7m4bg%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbookings.blueskybooking.com%2Fcalendar%2F%3FCompany_ID%3D4%26Contact_ID%3D1822851%26Booking_ID%3D10099805&data=05%7C02%7CLaura.Ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7C029ce7411d4744f7a93708dc14526028%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638407591234974036%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6e08AL907asLbTJa7FQQZEDwj9C8lDwSQHpyyWizlMw%3D&reserved=0


From:
To:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

HeliJet

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name

Company Bc Green Caucus

Booking 

Wednesday, February 14, 2024

Departure:
Vancouver Harbour

» Directions

Arrival:
 Victoria Harbour

» Directions

Dropoff:
Shuttle Requested

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE

Invoice 

FARE-YWH-FULL2023 $414.29

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62

+ GST $21.09

Billing $421.91

Taxes $21.09

Grand Total $443.00

Mastercard $443.00

Date / Time February 14, 2024 @

Summary **** **** ****

Expiration

Authorization 078538

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2C%2B455%2BWest%2BWaterfront%2BRoad%2C%2BVancouver%2C%2BBC%2BV6B%2B5E8%2F%4049.2844629%2C-123.1149004%2C14z%2Fdata%3D!4m13!1m4!3m3!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2sHelijet!3b1!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x54867177f1dbae01%3A0x898cf7c11942a60f!2m2!1d-123.110743!2d49.286564&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Ca9d7394d1e3b4041a5ef08dc2e66dbca%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638436266523068435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IbGg129LHRG%2F88q5eZVPy3zhXsZkpt%2FISRgVyTUI5Wk%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.ca%2Fmaps%2Fdir%2F%2FHelijet%2BInternational%2C%2B79%2BDallas%2BRoad%2C%2BVictoria%2C%2BBC%2BV8V%2B1A1%2F%4048.416096%2C-123.386736%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!4m12!1m3!3m2!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2sHelijet%2BInternational!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x548f74a35b32decf%3A0xcd49fd46c9c08f3b!2m2!1d-123.386736!2d48.416096&data=05%7C02%7Claura.ferreira%40leg.bc.ca%7Ca9d7394d1e3b4041a5ef08dc2e66dbca%7C68f96eb1b9544ae9ab6a9a513408ba40%7C0%7C0%7C638436266523076904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZemB52CkRvym4idbIdWFVckzvTrXxaqRj7ZRE1KrgLg%3D&reserved=0






V135326



Page Number  : 1
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



Monda1y, February 12, 2024

 

De
1

pa rtu re: 

Victoria Harbour 

» !Directions

Arrirval: 

Vancouver Ha1rbour

» !Directions

.35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARE 

.  

Add ·to ,Callendar

Invoice  

FAR E-YWH-FU LL2023 

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee 

-t GST 

Billing 

Taxes 

Grand Total 

Mastercard 

Date /Time 

summary 

Expiratlion 

Authorization 

February 12, 2024@ 

**** **** **** 

 

012051 

$414.29 

$7.62 

$21.09 

$421.91 

$21.09 

$443.00 

$443.00 



Wednesday, February 14, 2024 

 

De
1

parture: 

 Vancouver Harbour 

» 1Di1rections

Arrival: 

Victoria Harbour 

» 1Di1r,ections

35 minutes 

Confirmed 

1 Passengers - FULL FARIE 

.  

Add to ,Callendar

Invoice  

FAR E-YWH-FU LL2023 

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee 

+GST

Billling 

Taxes 

firand Total 

Mastercard 

Date /Time 

Summary 

Expiration 

Authorization 

February 14, 2024@  

**** **** ****  

 

014202 

$414.29 

$7.62 

$21.09 

$421.91 

$21.09 

$443.00 

$443.00 











-------12.50l/d claimed previously

--------802.00
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